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182 East Aurora Street
Waterbury, Connecticut 06708
203.641.7276

C+THREE

Connecticut Cannabis Consortium

Thomas P. Macre
Executive Director
C-Three LLC

284 Racebrook Rd.
Orange, CT 06477
November 1, 2013

William M. Rubenstein

Commissioner

Department of Consumer Protection

165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, Connecticut 066106-1630

Dear Mr. Rubenstein:

C-Three LLC is please to submit an application for the operation of a medical cannabis
production facility in the State of Connecticut. A signed original and ten original copies
of the original RFA are enclosed, along with a check for the $25,000 application fee.

I testify that all of the information contained within this document is valid and accurate.

It has been my personal passion for over 20 years, to work with the providers in
Connecticut to improve the lives of the chronically ill. We appreciate the opportunity to
submit this application to the Department of Consumer Protection, and look forward to
serving patients in Connecticut.

Sincerely,

Thomas P. Macre
Executive Director

Enclosure

-
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Confidential
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NEIL M. O’LEARY

MAYOR JOE MeGRATH

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
THOE GIT Y OF WA RIBTRY

CONNECTICUT

November 15, 2013

Commissioner William Rubenstein
Department of Consumer Protection
165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Commissioner Rubenstein;

This letter is to provide authorization to your agency that the City of Waterbury Police
Department, Fire Department and Office of Economic Development support the
application of C-Three Production to your agency and their intent fo purchase the
property and building located on 182 East Aurora St in Waterbury.

Our city departments have met with the C-Three staif regarding their application to be
selected by your agency as a medical marijuana producer and dispensary and have
actively participated in thoroughly reviewing their plans for having these facilities
located in the City of Waterbury.

Thank you in advance for considering C-Three Production’s application submitted to
your department, The City of Waterbury is encouraged by the amount of outreach and
planning demonstrated by C-Three Production in the past year and hopes their application
receives approval.

ry truly yours,

!

Joseph R. rath
Economic Development Director

235 GRaND STREET + WATERGSIFIISMGRELT 06702 « (203) 574-6712 2

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276
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David B. Glassman, M.D.

.CTSPINE&PANCARE -

Erin Migliaro, APRN

Youu first choce for pain relif end compecniorneze oxre

Convenience:

+ Comvenient locations

+ Handicapped-
accesslble

+ Visa, MasterCand &
Discover accepted

+ Fledbleappts.
M-E9amto5Spm

+ Medicare

« Most insurance
scoepted & filed

One Bradley Road, Suite 501/502 » Woodbridge, CT 06525 « 203.389.2278 « Fax: 203,389.2643 « ctspineandpaincare.com

October 31, 2013

William M. Rubenstein, Commissioner
Department of Consumer Protection
165 Capitol Avenye

Hartford, CT 06106

RE: Thomas P, Macre, Applicant
Medical Marijuana Cultivation Center and Dispensary

Dear Commissioner Rubenstein;

We would like to recommend Thomas Macre as an owner and operator of a medical
marijuana cultivation center and dispensary in Connecticut.

We have known and worked with Mr. Macre from 2003 to present. As a therapy
consultant for Medtronic Neuromodulation division for nine years, and now in his present
role as President of MedTech Healthcare Solutions, a distributor of non-invasive medical
products for pain management and physical rehabilitation, Mr. Macre has acquired
extensive knowledge of chronic pain conditions and the various treatment options
available.

We have had the opportunity to observe Mr. Macre during numerous patient encounters
and can attest that he is professional, patient, and diligent and that our patient feedback
was always very positive, ’

It is without hesitation that we submit the name of Thomas P. Macre for your
consideration. ;

Very t ours
David B. Glassman, MD

Erin M., Migliaro, APRN

Confidential

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276
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Catherine M Lenehan BA,RN
Elder Care Management
3392 Melvin PI.

Seaford, N.Y. 11783

Commissioner William M Rubenstein

Department of Consumer Protection

165 Capital Ave

Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Sir,

Please be advised that | have known Thomas P Macre personally and professionally for almost thirty
years. In all those years, | have never known him to be anything less than hard working and diligent in his
pursuit to serve not only the medical community, but his social community as well.

His record of outstanding commitment in the field of medicine is well noted by many in Healthcare
circles. He makes himself available to educate and service clients/patients of all ages. He is a deeply

caring individual; a rare find in today’s market.

1 sincerely hope the Board at hand will consider his petition honorable and note- worthy.

Catherine M Lenehan

Confidential

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276
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Matthew Leyden

Senior Business Development Manger
Northeast and Canada
ThermaSolutions, Inc.
mleyden@thermasolutions.com
401-524-8395

To Whom It May Concern,

| have had the privilege of working with and managing Tom Macre for over 10 years. | first came to
know Tom when he was hired to replace me as a Field Representative at Medtronic Neurological. As the
Boston District Manager | relied upon Tom to help lead the others within my District. Tom is first and
foremost a people person. He works well as an individual but his strength is in building and supporting
Teams.

As a new manager | wanted to get the feel of my team and who was performing at their best. It was
during this time that | queried the members of my new team to see who was performing at a high level
and who was considered the Team Leader. Without question they all mentioned Tom Macre as the
unofficial team leader. Tom has always had an easy way about him no matter if he was working with a
patient or with.a physician in a difficult situation. There is always a calm about him and you have
confidence in knowing that he will get the job done. At Medtronic we had direct patient care
responsibilities and Tom was a master of putting people at ease and focusing on the issue at hand.
There was one particular elderly woman who would only work with Tom because of his patience and
ability to make her his only focus.

While Tom was the unofficial team leader he was also the Top Performer on my District Sales Team.
Tom has won both District and National Awards and was always at or near the top when it came to
national recognition. At one point | combined sales territories setting up PODS where two or more
territories would work together as one. This takes communication and a lot of Team Work. My
Connecticut Territory with Tom at the head was always a top performer.

As a representative of Medtronic Tom had the capacity to reach out to all levels of the hospital. From
the OR nurses to the physicians he worked with right up to and including the Executive Suite, Tom was
confident in his abilities. Many of those physician customers from the past are now friends and
colleagues of his, having built strong and lasting relationships.

Tom was an asset to my team and we would not have been as successful if he were not such a strong
leader and valuable member of my sales team. Without question, | would recommend Tom for a
leadership role in helping to work with physicians and patients. He has a proven track record and has

been able to constantly deliver on what goals he set out to achieve.

Sincerely
Matthew W. Leyden

Confidential

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276
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Congregation of the Holy Cross

WITNESSING
7 Sisters of St. Dominic 555 Albany Ave. Amityville, New York 11701

October 10, 2013

Commissioner William M Rubenstein
Dept. of Consumer Protection

165 Capital Ave

Hartford, CT 06106

Dear Commissioner Rubenstein,

It is with pleasure that | write this letter of recommendation for Thomas P. Macre.
| have known the petitioner for twenty five years, personally and professionally. Without much more
adieu, the vignette | share with you now, will best attest to his standing in the medical arena.

| was living with my frail elderly father in the year 2000, assisting him with activities of daily living. He
suffered with a chronic age related medical ailment, which could cause spontaneous bleeding. One
such event occurred on July 4, 2002. Since this was a Holiday weekend, medical accessibility was very
limited.

| personally called upon Tom Macre, who at the time, was working for Medtronic Corp. He assuaged
my immediate concerns, reassuring me he would do his best to find a doctor to address my father’s
needs, even though he lived in Connecticut and | lived in New York. Within fifteen minutes, a
prominent urologist called the house to say; | was asked to call you even though | do not know Tom
Macre personally, but his outstanding reputation working with my colleague as a consultant for
Medtronic deserved merit.

Doctor Ashley opened his office for my father on the July fourth weekend, and successfully treated
him from that day forward until his death. | will be forever indebted to Tom Macre for his
compassionate and caring manner. He is without a doubt an outstanding member of the Medical
Community and deserves recognition as such.

i e——

Miriam C Lenehan OP Ed.D
Professor Emeritus

Molloy College

RVC, NY

Confidential

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276
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ROBERT T. KIRKWOOD, INC.

INSURANCE

91 WASHINGTON AVENUE, PLEASANTVILLE, NEW YORK 10570
(914)769-9070 * FAX (914)769-4706

November 14, 2013

State of Connecticut

Department of Consumer Protection
165 Capitol Avenue

Hartford, CT 06106-1630

Re:  C-Three, LLC Application
Ladies/Gentlemen:

We are the surety agents for C-Three, LLC in connection with their application for
approval as a medical marijuana producer for the State of Connecticut.

This will advise that the applicant’s surety is Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, an
A.M. Best “A” rated insurer that is Treasury listed. The surety contact information is set forth on
the application. In addition, we have attached a copy of Liberty Mutual’s letter regarding its
willingness to issue the necessary performance bonds on behalf of C-Three, LLC should they be
selected as a successful bidder.

Please feel free to contact us with any questions that you may have regarding the surety
bonding for C-Three, LLC.

Very truly yours,

ROBERT T. KIRKWOOD, INC.

obe . KIrKwoo
rcl(irkwood@kirkwoodinsurance.com

RCK/mc
attachments

CThreeLLC Application 11.14.13

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276
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Liberty
. 5015 Campuswood Drive
Surety First. Suite 202

Member of Liberty Mutual Group East Syracuse, NY 13057

State of Connecticut
Department of Consumer Affairs
165 Capitol Ave.

Hartford, CT 06106-1630

November 15, 2013

Re: C-Three, LLC
Medical Marijuana Producer License
Surety Bonding — Phase | — Construction of Production Facility

Ladies/Gentlemen

This letter is to advise you that C-Three, LLC is a valued surety client of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company.

It is our opinion that C-Three, LLC is qualified to perform the above captioned project, which we
understand has an estimated value of approximately $2,000,000.

This letter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it a bid bond or a performance bond. It is understood
that any arrangement for bid, performance and payment bonds is a matter between C-Three, LLC and the

Surety, and the Surety assumes no liability to third parties or to you if for any reason the Surety does not
execute said bond.

Liberty Mutual Insurance Group is A rated by A.M. Best with a financial size category of XV and is included
in The Department of the Treasury’s Listing of Certified Companies.

/

Attorney —in - Fact

Member of Liberty Mutual Group

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276



Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit, bank deposit,
currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID NLE*T E oA I\ BeoBhckerounn, 5507069

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they*have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No.
American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company Peerless Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of Ohio, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, that Peerless Insurance Company Is a corporation
duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and West American Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein
collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint, MARY Jo BARANOWSKI; RITA LYNN OWENS;

ROBERT C. KIRKWOOD; RONALD W. KIRKWOOD

all of the city of _PLEASANTVILLE , state of NY each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and cther surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

INWITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer orofficial of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed thereto this
6th dayof __ AUGUST | 2012
- . i, — s American Fire and Casualty Company
gy : ) ;\ The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
e ) Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
/ Peerless Insurance Company
3 West American Insurance Company

day.

iness

By:
STATE OF WASHINGTON s Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF KING
On this _eth__ day of AUGUST 2012 , before me personally appeared Gregory W, Davenport, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Company, Peerless Insurance Company and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being
authorized so to do, execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Seattle, Washington, on the day and year first above written.

By: ma%

KD Riley , Notan} Public

call
ST on any bus

30 pmfl'l':y

Power of Attorn

00 am and 4

e &

s

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, West American Insurance Company and Peerless Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ty of th

-8240 between 9

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE Xl - Execution of Contracts — SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

To confirm the validi

1-610-832

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary to appoint such

attomey-in-fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other
surety obligations.

Authorization — By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and biding upon the Company with the
same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I, David M. Carey, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, West
American Insurance Company and Peerless Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of
Attorney executed by said Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this_12_ gayof JOVEmber o113
e AL e / pk
: 'Tl (&l By: r o=
&l L\ David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary
& \8

POA -AFCC, LMIC. OCIC, PIC & WAIC
LMS_12873 041012

e P e e - Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 + 203.641.7276
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State of + o
County of

On this day of , 20 , before me personally came

to me known and known to me to be the individual(s) who executed the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that __he__ executed same.

Notary Public
My commission expires
Partnership Acknowledgement
State of
County of
On this day of , 20 , before me personally came

a member of the co-partnership of

to me known and known to me to be the

person who is described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledges to me that he
executed the same as and for the act and deed of the said co-partnership.

Notary Public
My commission expires
Corporate Acknowledgement
State of
County of
On this day of .20 , before me personally came
to me known, who being by me duly
that he

sworn, did depose and say that he resides in
is the of the

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing instrument, ahd that he signed his name
thereto by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation.

Notary Public
= My commission expires

Surety Acknowledgement

Stateof ___ /¥ {L#XW\ ;
County of ) @/Mﬁ&{

o ]
On this —/_g day of //Zx *H‘ﬁ't’f//(/ L .20/ 5 , before me personally came
ZO NAC D> N KIERWITS to me_known, who being by me duly

sworn, did de;{ose and say that he resides in -7 71/ W/ 0F /b7 PLEACAN T that he
is the ___Attorney-in-Fact ofthe AIBEATY Th Wryst- Zzv/S o __, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows the Seal of said corporation; that one of
the Seals affixed to the foregoing instrument is such Seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of

Directors of said corporation: and that he signed his name thereto by li <g order. /7
/ ?'21_7%49
74

RORERT C. KIPXWOOD L ;
Notary Public. § Iew York My commission expires
No.
Qualified in Wesicheuior County -~
Coinmission Eapires dutie 14, zo_d

182 East Auvrora Street W Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276

% ﬂ q{ /! {Noww Public
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lee 1 i 5015 Campuswood Drive
Surety First. Suite 202

Member of Liberty Mutual Group Eask Syraumies, NY' 10057

State of Connecticut
Department of Consumer Affairs
165 Capitol Ave.

Hartford, CT 06106-1630

November 15, 2013

Re: C-Three, LLC
Medical Marijuana Producer License
Surety Bonding — Phase Il — Operation of a Production Facility

Ladies/Gentlemen

This letter is to advise you that C-Three, LLC is a valued surety client of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company.

It is our opinion that C-Three, LLC is qualified to perform the above captioned project, which we
understand has an estimated value of approximately $1,500,000.

This letter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it a bid bond or a performance bond. It is understood
that any arrangement for bid, performance and payment bonds is a matter between C-Three, LLC and the

Surety, and the Surety assumes no liability to third parties or to you if for any reason the Surety does not
execute said bond.

Liberty Mutual Insurance Group is A rated by A.M. Best with a financial size category of XV and is included
in The Department of the Treasury’s Listing of Certified Companies.

Very truly yours,

Attorney —in - Fact

Member of Liberty Mutual Group

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276



Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of cred

t, bank deposit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

ﬁ_ p— - = — _ .
THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID ﬁLE*mHNME ACKGROUND. 5507070

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and theylave no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.
Certificate No.
American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company Peerless Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of Ohio, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, that Peerless Insurance Company is a corporation
duly organized under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and West American Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein
collectively called the *Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute and appoint, MARY JO BARANOWSKI; RITA LYNN OWENS;

ROBERT C. KIRKWOOD; RONALD W. KIRKWOOD

all of the city of _PLEASANTVILLE | state of NY each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

INWITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed thereto this
6th __day of AUGUST _ , 2012,

>

. American Fire and Casualty Company 3

> /_: A The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company 0
/ 6\ (3 arona NN Liberty Mutual | c 2
{ \ (5 3 y Mutual Insurance Company Q
i it s Peerless Insurance Company =

3 West American Insurance Company
By:
STATE OF WASHINGTON = Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF KING

Onthis _6th _ day of ___ AUGUST 2012, before me personally appeared Gregory W. Davenport, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and
Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Company, Peerless Insurance Company and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being
authorized so to do, execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Seattle, Washington, on the day and year first above written.

o POl

KD Riley , Nota®} Public

00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any bus

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, West American Insurance Company and Peerless Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

y of this Power of Attorney cail

240 between 9

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attomney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attomey, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE Xl - Execution of Contracts — SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

To confirm the validit

1-610-832-8

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary to appoint such

attorney-in-fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all underakings, bonds, recognizances and other
surety obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and biding upon the Company with the
same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I, David M. Carey, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, West
American Insurance Company and Peerless Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of
Attorney executed by said Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affxed the seals of said Companes this_12_dayof_NOVember ,, 13

PN E v . i -
AN EN - Pt i 5 ) S
;,’;:r \\.;{;X 3 L___ i \ W
{5 a0 { Loy By: : é
K%\ i~ X =/ David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary
N = S RN T T

POA - AFCC, LMIC, OCIC. PIC & WAIC
LMS_12873_041012

R e SR Connecticut 06708 + 203.641.7276




g AR Rgedgement

State of
County of

On this day of , 20 , before me personally came

to me known and known to me to be the individual(s) who executed the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that ___he_ executed same.

Noftary Public
My commission expires
Partnership Acknowledgement
State of
County of
On this day of .20 , before me personally came

a member of the co-partnership of
to me known and known to me to be the

person who is described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledges to me that he
executed the same as and for the act and deed of the said co-partnership.

Notary Public
My commission expires

Corporate Acknowledgement

State of
County of

On this day of .20 , before me personally came

to me known, who being by me duly
that he

sworn, did depose and say that he resides in
is the of the : »
the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing instrument, and that he signed his name

thereto by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation.

Notary Public
. My commission expires
Surety Acknowledgement

stateof /4! Yol
County of AV v =T

P
Onthis __ /T day of R gf?{ﬂ .20/ /Z , before me personally came
s [LUIAZ> W IRKK 6D to me known, who being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he resides in TOWA IF prT /ﬂ LEACANT that he
is the ___Attorney-in-Fact ofthe A JBEATY N iTu Az V< (¢ . the corporation described

in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows the Seal of said corporation; that one of
the Seals affixed to the foregoing instrument is such Seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of

Directors of said corporation; and that he signed his name thereto by like ofder. )
iy
ROSERT C. KIRKWOOD

.rr"(! fl
s [ R AP A e E AR ey Rl Lr P n
Notary .a!—l.'u:_-.wr_”\ Siaie of Now York é//‘f R_@aﬁ’ ublic
7 7

. e 0 My commission expires
Qualified in . @1 County 7~
Commissicn LExpitss dune 14, 20 8

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276
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Liber LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
MM' FINANCIAL STATEMENT — DECEMBER 31, 2012
SURETY
Assefs Liabilities
Cash and Bank Deposits.....cceveevvnnconineinns 3 903,711,694 Unearned Premitms . ....ooccoceevivvmmvr i 54,203,141,671
*Bonds — U.8 GOVErnmenL .....cooveervererrversresneeer. 1,166,929.471 Reserve for Claims and Claims Expense................. 17,056,420,207
FOUNET BONGS oo, 115,194,219 Funds Held Uader Reinsurance Treaties.......o........ 1,315,062,091
Reserve for Dividends to Policyholders......o........... 2455411
0TS et e et 8, 104,853,899 Additional StatUtory RESTIVe ..ooorsresrosoessosenn 49 768,998
Real EStale ..o 235,967,320 Reserve for Commissions, Taxes and
Agents' Balances or Uncollected Premiums.......... 3,482,069,753 Other Liabilities ..o, 3.066.051.537
Accrued Interest and RentS.eviccniiiicencene,. 144,316,763 Total $25,694,899,913
) ) Special Surplus Funds...oeien.. $604,621,497
Other Admitted ASSetS..oovvvvenc v 14.732.623 4358 Capital StOcK oo 10,000,000
Paid in Surplus......coccconvinnncninennn 7,899,471,886
Unassigned Surplus....oveeee...e... 3,996,373,279
Total Admitted Assets $40,205,366,577 Surplus to Policyholders .o 14,510,466,662
Total Liabilities and Surplus §$40,205,366.577

* Bends are stated at amortized or investment value; Stocks at Association Market Values.
The foregoing financial information is taken from Liberty Mutual Insurance Company's financial
statement filed with the state of Massachusetts Department of Insurance.

I, TIM MIKOLAJEWSK], Assistant Secretary of Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, do hereby certity that the foregoing is a true, and
correct statement of the Assets and Liabilities of said Corporation, as of December 31, 2012, {0 the best of my knowledge and beliel,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Corporation at Seatile, Washington, this 25th day of

March, 2013.
W )

Assistant Secretary

S-1262LMICIa 412
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October 14, 2013

We write this letter of Reference on behalf of Thomas Macre, | Sanjeev Rao MD and Aniano
Hernandez RN Coordinator both work at SouthWest Community Health Center (SWCHC) in
Bridgeport, Connecticut, a primary care clinic that serves the patients in the greater Fairfield
and Bridgeport areas. Most of the patients of SWCHC are covered by State Medicaid insurance,
and some have no healthcare coverage at all.

We know Thomas Macre from MedTech because he, and his team of Therapy consultants,
provide pain management therapies and devices to the patients of SWCHC in need. He and
MedTech have partnered with us here at SWCHC to provide the chronic pain patients an
alternative or adjunct to their current medical management. As a team, we have been
attempting to reduce opioid use in the patient population.

Because of Thomas’ experience in this market, and his knowledge of pain patients, Thomas and
his staff have been able to bring a therapy to the patients that has been working well for them.
They educate the patients and support them through the entire process, sometimes even
making home visits. They are a true healthcare partner to us.

Due to the préctice demographics of SWCHC, some of the patients are either under-insured or
uninsured. As the owner of MedTech, Thomas has committed to providing his companies
therapy to the patients regardless of insurance coverage, or reimbursement. Those who need
the device, get it. No balance billing, or financial burden, falls on the patients. Although this
does not sound like a good business decision by Thomas, it is a testament to his commitment to
the patient’s wellbeing, and a sure sign of his personal empathy for this patient population.
Most of the patients would not receive this therapy without Thomas’ help.

Seeing Thomas with the patients, we know he will serve the Medical Marijuana patient
population very well. As he does now, he will work with the providers to ensure the proper
patients receive the therapy, and that clinical outcomes are maximized through ongoing
communication and information sharing.

Thomas Macre is a professional with high moral standard, and has an intellect that will serve
you well. We recommend him to you in your efforts to build a true “medical” marijuana
program here in the State of Connecticut.

Feel free to contact us either by phone (203) 332-3526 or email srao@swchc.org,
anianohernandez@swchc.org.

Regards/ é‘/
Sanjeev Rao / Aniano Hernandez MJQZS

Confidential
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Dr. Robert T. Kroepel Jr., D.M.D.

October 14, 2013

To The Board:

Thomas Macre Sr. and | became friends when my family and | moved to Orange, CT
in1997. At the time, | knew his occupation included high-tech, specialized medical
sales, and | became very impressed with his medical intellect. Since then, his focus
vecame chronic pain management, and it was not surprising to me when he formed
his own medical supply company, MEDTECH, in 20049, of which | became the
medical director.

While raising his family in Orange, Tom was also dedicated to community service,
acting as president of both the Orange Little League, and the Paugusett Pool and
Tennis Club. Major, long term decisions affecting our town were made during both
tenures, all vesulting in positive outcomes. He also spent time on the sidelines as a
coach in multiple sports for multiple seasons.

Thomas Macre cares about people, and he is passionate about his business plan
because it is patient focused. | cannot imagine that there is anyone in Connecticut
wore knowledgeable about the medical marijuana industry, in regards to not only
the patients, but also the prescribing doctors as well. Tom has, in fact, built his
caveer around these relationships.

Please do not hesitiate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Dr. Robert T. Kroepel Jr., D-M.D.
RTK/kwd

Confidential
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BUSINESS INFORMATION OF APPLICANT
Complete the Producer License Information Form, attached as Appendix A.

The completed Producer License Information Forms and Appendices thereto have
been attached hereto as Appendix A.1.

Provide a brief summary of the applicant’s qualifications, experience and
industry knowledge relevant to the development and operation of a production

facility.
A brief summary of the applicant’s qualifications, experience and industry

knowledge relevant to the development and operation of a production facility has
been attached hereto as Appendix A.2.

Provide a financial statement setting forth the elements and details of all business
transactions connected with your application.
A financial statement setting forth the elements and details of all business

transactions connected with the application has been attached hereto as Appendix
A.3.

Confidential
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LOCATION AND SITE PLAN

The location of the proposed production facility.

C-THREE has selected a secure, central, and accessible location within the state.
The location of C-THREE’s proposed production facility is:

182B East Aurora Street
Waterbury, Connecticut
06708

Supporting documentation for Question B.1 is attached hereto as Appendix B.1
and includes:

* Location on Map

*  Survey

* Property Assessment Map

*  Property Assessment Aerial Photograph

Documents sufficient to establish that the applicant is authorized to conduct
business in Connecticut and that state and local building, fire and zoning
requirements and local ordinances are met for the proposed location of the
production facility.

C-THREE has formed and organized its Limited Liability Company in the state of
Connecticut under the state’s Limited Liability Company statute. C-THREE has
executed and filed the documents required to conduct business in Connecticut
including: Articles of Organization, CT Tax Registration, and CT Sales and Use
Tax Permit.

C-THREE has secured a zoning determination letter that identifies the location of
the proposed facility at 182B East Aurora Street Waterbury, Connecticut. The
facility is located in an IG (General Industrial) District which permits
Manufacturing and Processing. James A. Sequin, a Zoning Enforcement Officer
and City Planner for the City of Waterbury, has opined that a medical marijuana
production facility fits the manufacturing and processing use for zoning purposes.

In addition, C-THREE’s team and architect have conferred with the Waterbury
Fire Department to ensure that the building meets all fire codes and regulations.
The Department confirmed that the location has adequate water supply, hydrant
location, and fire department accesses. A letter from the Waterbury Fire Marshall
confirms the building can be made fully compliant with “minimum undertaking”
upon securing a producer license. C-THREE will continue to work with the

Confidential
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municipal planning and zoning board and fire department within the community
to ensure compliance with all state and local regulations, codes and ordinances.

Supporting documentation for Question B.2 is attached hereto as Appendix B.2
and includes:

* Letter of Support from Mayor of Waterbury (Police, Fire, Economic
Development)

* Articles of Incorporation

* CT Tax Registration

* CT Sales and Use Tax Permit

* Zoning Determination Letter

* Fire Code Compliance Letter

* Fire Code Plan

* Department of Inspection — Building Code Compliance

If the property is not owned by the applicant, provide a written statement from the
property owner and landlord certifying that they have consented to the applicant
operating a production facility on the premises.

The property and building encompassing the proposed facility are owned by 172
Aurora Street, LLC. C-THREE has executed a purchase option agreement to
purchase the property and building from the owner in the event a producer license
is secured. The agreement states C-THREE has the exclusive right and option to
purchase the property should the company be awarded a producer license.

Supporting documentation for Question B.3 is attached hereto as Appendix B.3
and includes:

*  Purchase Option Agreement

Any text or graphic materials that will be shown on the exterior of the proposed
production facility.

For security purposes, the production facility will feature no signs, with the

exception of “No Trespassing,” Entrance/Exit signs, and any other demarcations
and signs required by law or regulation.

Photographs of the surrounding neighborhood and businesses sufficient to
evaluate the proposed production facility’s compatibility with commercial or
residential structures already constructed, or under construction, within the
immediate neighborhood.

Confidential
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C-THREE’s proposed production facility is located in the northwest section of
Waterbury, conveniently located just off Routes 8 and 84. The neighborhood
includes a variety of manufacturing and distribution facilities, as well as a small,
well-maintained corporate office park. The appearance and nature of the
proposed location appears consistent with the neighborhood and these businesses.

Directly to the east of the proposed facility is the 90,000 SF former Hancock
Engineering building, which is currently for sale. Adjacent to the west sits the
former Waterbury Rolling Mills plant. The property located at 240 East Aurora
Street, was recently purchased by Albert Brothers, a metal recycling plant, whose
headquarters is located across the street from the property for expansion purposes.

Other businesses in the immediate neighborhood include:

* American Medical Response;

¢ Sullivan Cable;

* A wine importer;

* A cigar and cigarette distributor;

* A parts and services for a power equipment company, and
* An electrical wholesaler.

C-THREE will continue to collaborate closely with the City of Waterbury to
ensure the facility will blend in with the neighborhood. Mr. Joseph R. McGrath,
Economic Development Director in the office of the Mayor of Waterbury, has
pledged his written support for C-THREE and its proposed production facility
location. The facility is and will be compatible with the existing production and
distribution facilities in the area and will help to enhance a city in the process of
revitalization.

Supporting documentation for Question B.5 is attached hereto as Appendix B.5
and includes:

* Photographs of Surrounding Neighborhood

A site plan drawn to scale of the proposed production facility showing streets,
property lines, buildings, parking areas, and outdoor areas, if applicable, that are
within the same block as the production facility.

Supporting documentation for Question B.6 is attached hereto as Appendix B.6
and includes:

¢ Site Plan
*  Survey
* Aerial Photograph

Confidential
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* Property Assessment Map

A map that identifies all places used primarily for religious worship, public or
private school, convent, charitable institution, whether supported by private or
public funds, hospital or veterans’ home or any camp or military establishment
that are within 1000 feet of the proposed production facility location.

Community safety and continuity are top priorities. C-THREE aims to provide its
services in a respectful manner and as a responsible corporate citizen. C-
THREE’s proposed location sits in a non-residential zone. The proposed
facility’s property lines are not within 1000 feet of places of religious worship,
schools public or private, convents, charitable institutions, hospital or veterans’
home or any camp or military establishment.

Supporting documentation for Question B.7 is attached hereto as Appendix B.7
and includes:

* Adjoining Owners within 1,000 Feet List and Map

A blueprint, or floor plan drawn to scale, of the proposed production
facility, which shall, at a minimum, show and identify the following:

The plans drawn to scale and attached hereto as Appendix B.8 show and identify
the following:

a. The location and square footage of the area where marijuana is to
be grown; 17,600 square feet as identified on page 100.

b. The square footage of the areas where marijuana is to be harvested,
2,840 square feet.
c. The square footage of the areas where marijuana is to be packaged

and labeled; 1,420 square feet.

d. The square footage of the areas where marijuana is to be produced
and manufactured, 28,078 square feet.

e. The square footage of the overall production facility;
39,110 square feet.
f. The square footage and location of areas to be used as storerooms

or stockrooms; 2,875 square feet as identified on page 100.

Confidential
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The location of any approved safes or approved vaults that are to be
used to store marijuana; The location of approved safes or vaults used to
store marijuana are identified on page 101.

h. The location of the toilet facilities; The location of the toilet facilities are
identified on page 100.

The location of all break rooms and personal belonging lockers; The
location of all break rooms and personal belonging lockers are identified
on page 100.

The locations of all areas that may contain marijuana or
marijuana products that shows walls, partitions, counters and all areas of
ingress and egress. Said diagram shall also reflect all production,
propagation, vegetation,  flowering, harvesting, storage  and
manufacturing areas; The locations of all areas that may contain
marijuana or marijuana products that shows walls, partitions, counters and
all areas of ingress and egress. Said diagram shall also reflect all
production, propagation, vegetation, flowering, harvesting, storage and
manufacturing areas are identified on pages 100-132.

Supporting documents for B.8.j are attached hereto as Appendix B.8 and
include:

* Security Overlays

* Production Plan
*  Permit Set of Drawings

Confidential
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Proposed Business Plan

Provide a proposed business plan that shows the applicant’s expected production
capacity, including any ability of the applicant to expand capacity within the
approved production facility.

C-THREE’s mission is to provide consistently pure, medical-grade marijuana and
consistently dosed medical marijuana infused products (MIP’s), designed
specifically for patient needs, in strict Compliance with the Connecticut Medical
Marijuana Program as codified at Connecticut General Statutes, sections 21a-408
et sequens. Our success in fulfilling our vision is measured by dispensary and
patient satisfaction, team member excellence and happiness, improvement in the
state of the environment, return on capital investment, and community support.

A comprehensive Business Plan detailing, among other things, expected
production capacity and internal expansion capabilities is hereby submitted by C-
THREE. It is attached hereto as Appendix C1.

Provide the following information, using bullet points wherever possible:

a. A detailed description of all marijuana products intended to be offered by
the producer during the first year of operation and, for each product,
provide a sample of the proposed label and identify the type of packaging
to be used;

C-THREE has developed a comprehensive and responsive Product
Information, Labeling and Packaging Plan. It is attached hereto as
Appendix C.2.a.

b. A detailed description of the process that the producer will take to ensure
that access to the production facility premises will be limited only to
employees;

Led by Board Advisor and Chief Security and Compliance Consultant,

Matt Cook, C-THREE has developed a comprehensive and responsive
Security Plan. It is attached hereto as Appendix C.2.b.

c. A detailed description of any air treatment or other system that will be
installed and used to reduce off-site odors:

The C-THREE Odor Plan designed to eliminate or reduce off-site odors
is attached hereto as Appendix C.2.c.

Confidential
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d. A detailed description of the training and continuing education
opportunities that will be provided to production facility employees, and

A detailed description of the training and continuing education
opportunities that will be provided to the production facility employees is
included in the C-THREE Staff Handbook, which is attached hereto as
Appendix C.2.d.

e. A detailed description of any processes or controls that will be
implemented to prevent the diversion, theft or loss of marijuana.
A detailed description of processes or controls that will be implemented to

prevent the diversion, theft or loss of marijuana is included in C-THREE’s
Security Plan, which is attached hereto as Appendix C.2.b.

Confidential
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PROPOSED MARKETING PLAN
Provide a copy of the applicant’s proposed marketing plan and include any web
templates and educational materials such as brochures, posters, or promotional

items.

C-THREE has developed a comprehensive and responsive Marketing Plan. It is
attached hereto as Appendix D.

Confidential
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
Please provide the following information or copies of the following documents:

Documents such as the articles of incorporation, articles of association, charter,
by-laws, partnership agreement, agreements between any two or more members
of the applicant that relate in any manner to the assets, property or profit of the
applicant or any other comparable documents that set forth the legal structure of
the applicant or relate to the organization, management or control of the
applicant;

Supporting documentation for Question E.1 is attached hereto as Appendix E.1
and includes:

* C-THREE, LLC Operating Agreement
* Articles of Organization
* V80 Investments, LLC Corporate Documents
* Articles of Organization
* Bank of America Bank Statement ($500,000.00 cash)
* Credit Facility Term Sheet ($2,000,000.00 available funds)
o Letter of Confirmation
o Letter of Confirmation

A current organizational chart that includes position descriptions and the names
and resumes of persons holding each position to the extent such positions have
been filled. To the extent such information is not revealed by their resume, include
additional pages with each resume setting out the employee’s particular skills,
education, experience or significant accomplishments that ave relevant to owning
or operating a production facility;

Supporting documentation for Question E.2 is attached hereto as Appendix E.2
and includes:

* Staffing Plan
* Resumes

A copy of all compensation agreements with producer backers, directors, owners,
officers, other high-level employees or any other persons required to complete
Appendices B, C or D. For purposes of this RFA, a compensation agreement
includes any agreement that provides, or will provide, a benefit to the recipient
whether in the form of salary, wages, commissions, fees, stock options, interest,
bonuses or otherwise;

Supporting documentation for Question E.3 is attached hereto as Appendix E.3
and includes:

Confidential
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e Cultivation License Procurement Services Agreement (Phyto Management)
e Consulting and Management Services Agreement (Werc Labs)

Describe the nature, type, terms, covenants and priorities of all outstanding bonds, loans,
mortgages, trust deeds, pledges, lines of credit, notes, debentures or other forms of
indebtedness issued or executed, or to be issued or executed, in connection with the
opening or operating of the proposed production facility;

As detailed in the audited financial statements, C-THREE has current liabilities (accounts
payable) in the amount of $33,145. Of that amount, $25,000 is payable to Warnish, LLC
d/b/a Phyto Management for support services in preparing C-THREE’s producer
application. The remaining amount is also payable to various third party consultants that
provided support services in preparing the producer application: OBYMA Chow LLC -
$3,500; FTG LLC - $1,950; Sullivan and LeShane LLC - $2,695 (total $33,145).

Each of the above payments became due and payable upon the submission of the
producer application. Each payment is being processed through C-THREE’s internal
accounting.

Supporting documentation for Question E.4 is attached hereto as Appendix E.4 and
includes:

e Cultivation License Procurement Services Agreement (Phyto Management)
e Audited Financial Statements

Provide audited financial statements for the previous fiscal year, which shall include, but
not be limited to, an income statement, balance sheet, statement of retained earnings or
owners’ equity, statement of cash flows, and all notes to such statements and related
financial schedules, prepared in accordance with generally accounting principles, along
with the accompanying independent auditor’s report. If the applicant was formed within
the year preceding this application, provide certified financial statements for the period
of time the applicant has been in existence and any pro forma financials used for
business planning purposes; and

Supporting documentation for Question E.5 is attached hereto as Appendix E.5 and
includes:

e Audited Financial Statement
e Pro Forma Statement
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* Applicant Tax Returns

Provide complete copies of the most recently filed federal, state and foreign (with
translation) tax returns filed by each: (i) producer backer; and (ii) each backer
member identified in Section B of Appendix B.

Supporting documentation for Question E.7 is attached hereto as Appendix E.7
and includes:

* Backer Tax Returns

AGRICULTURAL AND PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

Describe the experience of the applicant in agriculture and other production
techniques required to produce pharmaceutical grade wmarijuana or to
manufacture marijuana products. For purposes of this response, you may include
the experience of any person employed by the applicant, including the person’s
name and position with the applicant.

A detailed response describing the experience of the applicant in agriculture and
other production techniques required to produce pharmaceutical grade marijuana
and to manufacture marijuana products is attached hereto as Appendix F.

Confidential
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Product and Site Safety

A detailed description of how the applicant’s growing protocol will produce a
plant free of mold, disease, heavy metals and other contaminants.

C-THREE has developed a comprehensive Cultivation Plan which is attached
hereto as Appendix G.1
An explanation of how the applicant will limit employee exposure to potentially

unsafe chemicals or other unsafe conditions

Supporting documentation for Question G.2 is attached hereto as Appendix G.2
and includes:

*  Workplace Safety Plan
* Emergency Plan

Confidential
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MARIJUANA TRANSPORT

Provide a detail description of the proposed method of transportation of
marijuana and marijuana products.

A detail description of the proposed method of transportation of marijuana and
marijuana products has been attached hereto as Appendix H.

Confidential
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BONUS POINTS

Employee Working Environment Plan: Describe any plans you have to provide
a safe, healthy and economically beneficial working environment for your
employees, including, but not limited to, your plans regarding workplace safety
and environmental standards, codes of conduct, healthcare benefits, educational
benefits, retirement benefits, and wage standards.

C-THREE has developed a Employee Environmental Plan which is attached
hereto as Appendix 1.1

Compassionate Need Plan: Describe any compassionate need program you
intend to offer. Include in your response:

* The protocols for determining which patients will qualify for the program;

* The discounts available to patients eligible for the compassionate need
program;

* The names of any other organizations, if any, with which you intend to partner
or coordinate in connection with the compassionate need program, including
any dispensary facility applicant; and

* Any other information you think may be helpful to the Department in
evaluating your compassionate need program.

C-THREE has developed a Compassionate Need Plan which is attached hereto as
Appendix 1.2

Research Plan: Provide the Department with a detailed proposal to conduct, or
facilitate, a scientific study or studies related to the medicinal use of marijuana.
To the extent it has been determined, include in your proposal, a detailed
description of:

* The methodology of the study;

* The issue(s) you intend to study;

* The method you will use to identify and select study participants;

* The identify of all persons or organizations you intend to work with in
connection with the study, including the role of each;

* The duration of the study; and

* The intended use of the study results.

C-THREE shall support a Research Plan, to be implemented by the Connecticut
Pharmacists Association and the Canadian Consortium for the Investigation of

Cannabinoids. It is attached hereto as Appendix 1.3

Confidential
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Community Benefits Plan: Provide the Department with a detailed description of
any plans you have to give back to the community either at a state or local level if
awarded a producer license.

C-THREE has developed a Community Benefits Plan. It is attached hereto as
Appendix 1.4

Substance Abuse Prevention Plan: Provide a detailed description of any plans
you will undertake, if awarded a producer license, to combat substance abuse in
Connecticut, including the extent to which you will partner, or otherwise work,
with existing substance abuse programs.

C-THREE has developed a Substance Abuse Prevention Plan. It is attached hereto
as Appendix L5

Environmental Plan: Describe any efforts you will take to reduce the ecological
footprint of your production facility and other business operations such as plans to
use renewable energy sources.

C-THREE has developed an Environmental Plan, which is attached hereto as
Appendix 1.6

Confidential
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Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Exempt Sections

The C-THREE producer application contains sensitive and proprietary information and data
pertaining to the operation of a fully integrated medical cannabis facility. The information
contained in the sections identified below meets the definition of trade secrets and comprises
commercial information given in confidence for purposes of FOIA, and thus should remain
exempt from any future FOIA requests. See 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-210(b)(5)(A)&(B). The
sections identified below contain plans, processes, methods, techniques, formulations, designs,
and financials that are the combined work-product of highly specialized professionals competing
in a space with a limited amount of opportunities to realize a return on their investments of time,
knowledge, and skill.  Additionally, the sections listed below derive independent economic
value from not being generally known to others who could obtain economic value from their
disclosure or use. For example, if disclosed, a competing enterprise could repurpose the
information to apply for medical marijuana licenses in Connecticut in the future, or in other
medical marijuana jurisdictions, without having to incur the cost of generating original sources
of information. Such misuse would likewise impair C-THREE’s efforts to obtain the same
licenses, if it were to pursue those licenses. Additionally, the sections identified below are the
subject of reasonable efforts to maintain secrecy including non-disclosure agreements between

all relevant parties.

FOIA EXEMPT SECTIONS:

Application Section

Description of Contents

Exemption

Section A

Business Information of
Applicant. Commercial
information and personal
information. Response to
request for proposal or bid
solicitation.

14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-
210(b)(24) [response to RFP
or bid solicitation, until such
time as the contract has been
awarded].

Section C Business Plan - Proprietary 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-
plans and projections 210(b)(5)(A)&(B) [trade
concerning all aspects of C- secrets; commercial
THREE enterprise, including | information];(b)(19) [security
security plan, the disclosure of | risk].
which could create
vulnerabilities and public
safety issues.

Section D Marketing Plan; confidential 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-
and proprietary plans for 210(b)(5)(A)&(B) [trade
organizational and product secrets; commercial
development. information].

Subsections E6 & E7 Tax Returns and financial 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-

records.

210(b)(10) [tax returns;
records]; (b)(8) [Statements of
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personal worth or personal
financial data required by a
licensing agency and filed by
an applicant with such
licensing agency to establish
the applicant’s personal
qualification for the license,
certificate or permit applied
for].

Section G Product and Site Safety Plan — | 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-
Includes proprietary methods | 210(b)(5)(A)&(B) [trade
of cultivation and quality secrets; commercial
control information].

Section H Transport Plan, the disclosure | 14 Con. Gen. Stat § 1-

of which could create
vulnerabilities and public
safety issues.

210(b)(5)(A)&(B) [trade
secrets; commercial
information];(b)(19) [security
risk].
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Business Information of Applicant

Appendix A.
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Producer License Information Forms

Appendix A.1
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Medical Manjuana Program

165 Capitol Avenue, Room 145, Hartford, CT 06106-1630 ¢ (860) 713-6066
E-mail: dep.mmp@ct.gov * Website: www.ct.gov/dep/mm

Medical Marijuan, a Program

Appendix A
Producer License Information Form

Section A: Business Information

1. Applicant business type:

[] [] [] [] [] []
Sole Corporation Limited Partnership | Limited Liability | Unincorporated Other:
Proprietorship Liability Co. Partnership Association
2. Legal Name of Applicant:
C-Three LLC
3. Trade Name of Applicant:
C-Three

4. Applicant’s Business Address:
284 Racebrook Rd., #217

5. City: 6. State: 7. Zip Code:
Orange CT 06477

8. Daytime Telephone Number: 9. E-mail Address:

(203) 298-0677 info@medtechhealthcare.com

10. Applicant’s Mailing Address (if different than business address): 11. City:

N/A

12. State: | 13. Zip Code: 14. Daytime Telephone Number: 15. Fax Number:

Section B: Contact Information

All communications from the department regarding this application will be sent to your primary contact and alternate
contact, if one is designated. We will assume that you receive all communications sent to your designated contact(s) and it
will be your responsibility to notify us if any of your contact information changes.

16. Name of Primary Contact: 17. Primary Contact Title:

Thomas Macre, Sr. Executive Director

18. Primary Contact E-mail Address: 19. Primary Contact Telephone Number:
info@medtechhealthcare.com (203) 298-0677
20. OPTIONAL - Name of Alternate Contact: 21. Alternate Contact Title:

Kaitlin King Administrative Assistant
22. Alternate Contact E-mail Address: 23. Alternate Contact Telephone Number:
kaitlinmacre@gmail.com/info@c-threeproduction.com (203) 430-6166

Section C: Formation/Incorporation Information

24. Date of Formation/Incorporation: 25. Place of Formation/Incorporation:
June 13, 2013 Connecticut
26. Registered with the Connecticut Secretary of State: | 27. Sale and Use Tax Permit Number:

60052644-001

Yes [JNo Provide a copy of your Sale and Use Tax permit with your
application.

MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 1 of 13
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165 Capitol Avenue, Room 145, Hartford, CT 06106-1630 ¢ (860) 713-6066

E-mail: dep.mmp@ct.gov * Website: www.ct.gov/dep/mm

Section D: Proposed Production Facility Information

28. Proposed Production Facility Address: 29. City:
182B East Aurora Street Waterbury
30. State: 31. Zip Code: 32. Telephone Number: 33. Fax Number:
CT
06708 (203) 298-0677 (203) 799-3871
34. Own or Lease Property: Own [ Lease 35. Name of Property Owner:
Provide a copy of the lease, deed or other documents 172 East Aurora Street LLC (Option to Purchase
evidencing the right to occupy if you are awarded a license. Agreement Attached)

Section E: Business Association Information

36. Are you associated with any dispensary facility license applicant or other producer license applicant?
M Yes [1No

If yes, provide the name of all applicants with whom you are associated. Attach additional pages if necessary.

37. Applicant Name: 38. Applicant Type:
C-3LLC Dispensary Facility [ Producer
39. Applicant Name: 40. Applicant Type:

[] Dispensary Facility [J Producer

Section F: Escrow Account, Letter of Credit or Surety Bond

41. Establishment of an escrow account, letter of credit or surety bond shall be required prior to issuance of a producer
license. Provide the following information and submit documentation evidencing an ability to establish and maintain an
escrow account, letter of credit or surety bond in the amount of two million dollars ($2,000,000.00), if you are awarded a
producer license.

Review the Terms and Conditions of this RFA to ensure that the terms of your escrow account, letter of credit or
surety bond will be acceptable.

] O
Escrow Account Letter of Credit Surety Bond
42. Financial Institution/Surety Company Name:
Liberty SuretyFirst
43. Address: PO Box 5550
44. City: Syracuse 45. State: NY 46. Zip Code: 13220
47. Telephone Number: 48. Fax Number: 49. E-mail Address:
(315) 432-1447 (866) 548-7564 teresa.steele@libertymutual.com

Section G: Laboratory (This is only required if you have already selected a laboratory)

50. Laboratory Name: N/A 51. Laboratory License No.
52. Address:
53. City: 54. State: CT | 55. Zip Code:
56. Telephone Number: 57. Fax Number: 58. E-mail Address:
MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 2 0f 13
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Section H: Proposed Production Facility Business Hours

59. State the proposed production facility’s business hours for each day:

Monday TAM to SPM Friday /AM to SPM
Tuesday TAM to SPM Saturday 7AM to SPM
Wednesday 7AM to SPM Sunday CLOSED to
Thursday 7AM to SPM

Section |: Other Business Names & Addresses

List all names under which the applicant has done business or has held itself out to the public as doing business. Do not limit
your response to business operations in Connecticut. Attach additional pages if necessary.

60. Name: 61. Time Period:

MedTech Healthcare Solutions LLC 10/2010-Present

List all addresses, other than those listed in response to Section A, that the applicant owns, has owned or from which it has
conducted business during the previous five years and give the approximate time periods during which such locations were
owned or utilized. Attach additional pages if necessary.

62. Address: 63. Time Period:

284 Racebrook Rd., #217, Orange, CT 06477 10/2010-Present

Section J: Producer Backers

Provide the following information for each producer backer. A producer backer is any person (including any legal entity)
with a direct or indirect financial interest in the applicant, except it shall not include a person with an investment interest
provided the interest held by such person and such person’s co-workers, employees, spouse, parent or child, in the aggregate,
does not exceed five per cent of the total ownership or interest rights in the applicant and such person will not participate
directly or indirectly in the control, management or operation of the production facility if a license is granted.

Create additional copies of this page if necessary.

Each backer identified in response to this section must complete and sign Appendix B.

64. Name: 65. Percentage of ownership
Thomas P. Macre, Sr. -
V80 LLC [ ]
MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 3 0f 13
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Medical Marijnana Program l

Section K: Directors, Owners, Officers and Other High-Level Employees

Provide the following information for each individual, including each producer backer, who will::
e directly or indirectly have control over, or participate in the management or operation of, the production facility; or
e who currently receives, or who reasonably can be expected to receive, within one calendar year, compensation from
the applicant exceeding $100,000.

Create additional copies of this page if necessary.

Each person identified in response to this section must complete and sign Appendix C.

66. Name (First, Middle, Last): 67. Title: 68. Role:

Thomas P. Macre, Sr. Executive Director Head of Organization
Andras Kirschner Cultivation Op. Management | Manager of Cultivation
Peter Merritt Producer Backer & Director Funding/Various

Dave Tortorello Producer Backer & Director Funding/Various
Jeffrey C. Raber Lab. and Product Manager Lab and Product Dev.

Section L: Financial Statement

Set forth all expenses greater than $10,000 incurred in connection with the establishment of your business and the sources of
the funds for each. Attach additional pages if necessary. The Department may require backup documentation.
69. Expense Item: 70. Cost: 71. Source of Funds:

$
Consulting $ 67,820.00 | Member Contributions
Lobbyist $ 32,917.00 | Member Contributions
Accounts Payable $ 33,145.00 | Member Contributions
Option for Building Purchase $ 25,000.00| Member Contributions

$

$

$

MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 4 of 13
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Section MV Security System

Tdentify the companies that will provide security services for the production facility if a license is awarded. A primary and a
backup security company are required. If more than two companies will provide security services, complete this section for
each such additional com,

72. Primary Security Company Name: ABC Simple Security LLC

73. Pnimary Security Company Address (including Apartment or Suite #): 74. City:
3479 S. Grape Street Denver

75. State: | 76. Zip Code: 77. Telephone Number: 78. Fax Number:
co 80222 (303) 949-1066

79. E-mail Address:
myvdesign@gmail.com

80. Backup Security Company Name:
Tyco Integrated Security

81. Backup Security Company Address (including Apartment or Suite #): 82 City:

10 Research Parkway Wallingford
83, State: | 84, Zip Code: 85, Telephone Number: 86. Fax Number:
cT 06492 (203) 741-4158

87. E-mail Address:

wiclark@tyco.com

88. Attach a detailed description of the security plan to be offered by the security companies. Be sure to include a discussion

each of the r Lllrcd engs set forth 1 m ect! 21a5408-62 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies
PEak e B U e’ ¢

Section N Legal Proceedinas

89, Has the applicant ever had any petition filed by or against it, or otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the
Federal Bankruptcy Act or under any State insolvency law in the last ten year period? (] Yes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

90. Has the applicant ever had a professional license, permit or registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended,
revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action? [ Yes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement prm'lding the date(s]. the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the cir lating to each revocation or other disciplinary action.

91. Is the applicant a party to any legal p dings where damages, fines or civil penalties may bly be expected to
exceed $500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim? [ Yes @ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have on the applicant or the
applicant’s operations.

92, Has the applicant ever had any fines or other penalties over $10,000 assessed by any regulatory agency? [} Yes [£ No
If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

MMFP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page Sof 13
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Section O: Criminal Actions

93. Has the applicant ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, d d or forfeited bail
for any offense in criminal or military court or are any such charges pending? 0 Yes [£No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the court(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstances relating to each offense or for the
ending charges and the outcome of the proceedings.

Section P: Criminal Background Check

[und i that the dep may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating the applicant’s
suitability to participate in the medical marijuana program. As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby
authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or privileged nature to the department and its agents,

94, Signature: 95, Date Signed:
=" I i i

I hereby certify that the above informatic
I fully understand that if I knowingly make a statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Deg of
Consumer Prolection or any person designated by the Dep in the perfi of their official function, [ will be in
violation of Section 53a-157h of the Connecticut General Statutes. As the duly authorized rep ive of the appli 1

hereby make the above certifications on behalf of the applicant.

96. Signature: 97. Date Signed:
> /)13 / /3

MMP - Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 6 ol 13
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Medical Marijuana Program ( MMPS.

165 Capitol Avenue, Room 145, Hartford, CT 06106-1630 * (860) 713-6066
E-mail: dep.mmp@ct.gov » Website: www.ct.gov/decp/mmp

Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

To be completed by afl persons identified in your response to Appendix A, section K.

Seetion A: Personal Information

1. Name (First, Middle, Last):
Thomas P. Macre

2, Street Address (including Apartment or Suite #):_

3. City:_ i| itate: 5. Zip Code:_

6. Title: E tive Direct 7. Telephone Number: 8. E-mail Address:
KASiive Dimcor h info@mediechhealthcare.com

9. jrth- ol Secyri ber: 11. Gender:
| Male [1 Female

Section B: Employment Information

12. Current or Most Recent Employer: 13. Date of Employment:
MedTech Healthcare Solutions LLLC Start Date: 02/01/2008

End Date: :

14. Empl Address (including Apartment or Suite #):
e (including Ap ) 284 Racebrook Rd., #217

16. State:

17. Zip Code:

£ o Orange CcT

18. Daytime Telephone Number: 19. Fax Number: 20. E-mail Address:
(203) 298-0677 (203) 799-3871 info@medtechhealthcare.com

06477

Section C: Marijuana or Agriculture Business Experience

21. Other than the applicant, do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for a marijuana or
agriculture business?

] Yes No

22. Other than the applicant, are you currently associated with a marijuana or agriculture business in any state or country?
[ Yes No

23. If you answered “yes” to question 21 or 22, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each marijuana
or agriculture business with which you have been associated:

e  The business name;
Products or services offered,
The business location;
All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;
The dates of your association with the business;
Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why; and
Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of
those ailegations.
MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 10 of 13
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165 Capitol Avenue, Room 145, Hartford, CT 06106-1630 * (860) 713-6066
E-mail: dep.mmp@ct.gov * Website: www.ct.gov/dep/mmp

Secetion D: Other Relevant Business Experience

24. Do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for any other business that you believe may be
relevant to the department’s evaluation of the applicant with whom you are associated?

[l Yes [INo

25. If you answered “yes” to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each such business
with which you have been associated:
¢  The business name;
Products or services offered;
The business location;
All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;
The dates of your association with the business;
Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why;
‘Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of
those allegations; and
» How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant with whom you
are associated.

e o 8 @ @ 9

Scetion E: Licenses, Permits and Registrations

Provide information regarding all state licenses, permits and registrations ever held, current or expired by you. Attach
additional pages if necessary.

26, State | 27.

CT Ex|

30. State | 31.

CT

Section F: Legal Proceedings

34, Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, had any petition filed by or against you, or
otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Act ot under any State insolvency law in the last ten
year period? :

O Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

35. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had a professional license, permit or
registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended, revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action?

[ Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s), the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the circumstances relating to each suspension, revocation or other disciplinary action.

MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 11 of 13
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36. Are you a party to any legal proceedings where damages, fines or civil penalties may reasonably be expected to exceed
$500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim?

OYes FNo

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have or the applicant or the

applicant’s operations.

37. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had any fines or other penalties over
$10,000 assessed by any regulatory agency?
O Yes ENo

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

[veant St e L R B

38. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any
offense in criminal or military court or do you have any charges pending? [ Yes [[No

If the snswer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the court(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstarces relating to each offense or for the
pending charges and the ocutcome of the proceedings.

Sevtion He C oo Backeromnd Check

1 understand that the department may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating my suitability to
participate in the medical marijuana program. I hereby authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or
privileged nature to the department and its agents.

39. Signature: 40. Date Signed:
e 11/08/2013

P hereba cornty chat the alsov e tnformation is correct and vomypldete

I fully understand that if I knowingly make = statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Department of
Consumer Protection or any person designated by the Department in the performance of their official function, I will be in
violation of Section 532-157b of the Connecticut General Statutes.

41. Signature: 42, Date Signed:
figs- 11/08/2013

MMP - Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 12013
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State of Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection
Medical Marijuana Program

Producer Application

Thomas P. Macre, Sr.

Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

Section D: Other Relevant Business Experience

25. If you answered “yes” to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information
for each such business with which you have been associated:

The business name;
e MedTech, LLC.
Products or services offered;
e Durable Medical Equipment (Electrotherapy devices, cervical traction devices and spinal orthotics)
e Surgical Devices (Interstitial Microwave probes for tissue thermoablation)
The business location;
e 284 Racebrook Rd. # 217 Orange, CT 06477
All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;
Owner/Executive Director, October 2010-Current
Responsibilities:
e High-level decision making on behalf of the company, as it relates to the organization’s business,

policies, and strategic direction

e Advisor to the Board of Directors

e Presides over the organization’s day to day operations, including but not limited to:

e Patient focused provider of non-invasive medical devices and therapies utilized in the
Pain management and Physical Rehabilitation markets

Confidential
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Engaged in direct patient interaction to provide training and education on therapies
e In network partnerships with Medicare, Medicaid, and private insurance payers that
focus on safe, efficacious, and cost effective delivery of therapies
e  Sponsorship of Physician education programs aimed at:
- Establishing proper patient selection criteria
- Setting treatment protocols
- Supporting intra-therapy dose titration and adjustment
- Identifying safety, efficacy, and risk profiles
- Facilitating therapy outcome assessment, and information sharing
e Sponsorship of Patient education programs aimed at:
- Therapy awareness and training
- Appropriate use discussion
- Participating Physician community recognition

The dates of your association with the business;
e October 1, 2010 — Present

Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and
why;

e Yes

Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country
in which it operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the
nature and resolution of those allegations; and

e No

How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant
with whom you are associated.

As owner and executive director of MedTech Healthcare Solutions, Thomas Macre has taken on the
roles of directing, leading, and managing. As director he engages on a daily basis in high level decision
making on behalf of the company, as it relates to the organization’s business, policies, and strategic
direction. As leader, Mr. Macre advises the Board of Directors and motivates and educates his
employees. Further, as manager, he presides over the day to day operations of the organization. He will
carry out similar functions as the owner and executive director of C-Three.

Through his past business experience and experience with MedTech, Thomas has developed strong
relationships with both patients and health care professionals. His practical knowledge in the field of
non-invasive pain management and rehabilitation services have given him tremendous insight into the
patients experience with debilitating chronic and acute health conditions. It is this insight that has led
Mr. Macre to apply for a production license. He believes in producing quality, pharmaceutical grade
medical marijuana that can be dispensed as a pharmaceutical drug. Thomas Macre has invaluable
experience with and compassion for patients that qualify for the medical marijuana program. This

Confidential 31
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experience and compassion has and will be integrated into the structure, philosophy and operation of
the C-Three.

Confidential

182 East Auvrora Street Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 * 203.641.7276

A1

32



f’_l_"l‘rrn T

Medical Marijuana Program E MIVIP)

165 Capitol Avenue, Room 145, Hartford, CT 06106-1630 * (860) 713-6066
E-mail: dep.mmpraict. gov « Website: www.ct.gov/dep/mmp

Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

To be completed by all persons identified in your response to Appendix A, section K.

Section A: Personal Information

1. Namhé (First, Middle, Last):

Wiz A Y

| 3. City: - 5. Zip Code;
. B B
9. Date of Birth; ) — - 11. Gender:
[#Male [J Female

a

Section B: Employment Information
12. Current or Most Recent Employer: 13. Date of Employment:
Start Date:  ///A20 F

//xﬁ/#/ﬁ-/f THL /‘7”)(07{-5&//14/7‘ End Date: : Cofifen T

14. Fmp/yr Address (mdudmb pdrtmcnl or Suite #):

15.€ /%5/%2,/ 16. State; 17.Z d
5. ﬂ%é‘-l//}(,é )WV %u t‘ac/

18. Daytime Telephone Number: 19. Fax Number: 20. E-mai}Address: .
%ﬁi 0985 /ﬂc. tres, /1S Sasda’ . C o

Section C: Marijuana or Agriculture Business Experience

21. Other than the applicant, do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for a marijuana or
agriculture business?

(] Yes [/l No

22. Other than the applicant, are you currently associated with a marijuana or agriculture business in any state or country?

] Yes [ No

23. If you answered “yes” to question 21 or 22, attach a statement seiting forth the following information for each marijuana

or agriculture business with which you have been associated:
e The business name;

Products or services offered;

The business location;

All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

The dates of your association with the business;

e  Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why; and

¢ Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of

e e @ @

those allegations.
MMP - Producer License Application - September 2013 Page 10 of 13
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Section D: Other Relevant Business Experience

24. Do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for any other business that you believe may be
relevant to the department’s evaluation of the applicant with whom you are associated?

E’?cs O No [/4(774(/"‘ /?Ac;é(;/—z:'/mc) ot MM}/Cﬂ/&Z
25. If you answered “yes” to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each such business
with which you have been associated:

e The business name;

e  Products or services offered;

®  The business location;

e  All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

e  The dates of your association with the business;

e Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why;

e Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it

operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of
those allegations; and

e  How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant with whom you
are associated.

Section E: Licenses, Permits and Registrations

Provide information regarding all state licenses, permits and registrations ever held, current or expired by you. Attach
additional pages if necessary.
26. State | 27. Issue Date (month/year): 28. Type: 29, Number:

Expiration Date (month/year):

30. State | 31. Issue Date (month/year): 32. Type: 33. Number:

Expiration Date (month/year):

Section F: Legal Proceedings

34. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, had any petition filed by or against you, or
otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Act or under any State insolvency law in the last ten
year period?

[ Yes £ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

35. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had a professional license, permit or
registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended, revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action?

[JYes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s), the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the circumstances relating to each suspension, revocation or other disciplinary action.

MMP - Producer License Application - September 2013 Page 11 of 13
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36. Are you a party to any legal proceedings where damages, fines or civil penalties may reasonably be expected to exceed
$500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim?

[ Yes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have on the applicant or the
applicant’s operations.

37. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had any fines or other penalties over
$10.000 assessed by any regulatory agency?

[ Yes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

Section G: Criminal Actions

38. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any
offense in criminal or military court or do you have any charges pending? [ Yes [£ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the court(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstances relating to each offense or for the
pending charges and the outcome of the proceedings.

: Criminal Background Check

I understand that the department may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating my suitability to
participate in the medical marijuana program. I hereby authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or
privileged naturg to the department and its agents.

40. Date Signed:
11/12/2013

[ fully understand that if I knowingly make a statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Department of
Consumer Protection or any person designated by the Department in the performance of their official function, I will be in
violation nl'Scc!_i';m 53a-157b of the Connecticut General Statutes.

+1. Signaly

11/12/2013

_ |mneeos
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Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

To be completed by all persons identified in your response to Appendix A, section K.

Section A: Personal Information

1. Nage (First, Middle, Last):

Ul 2 *foﬂ ‘mn,(-: (D

| 6: Title: —’%

| 1. Gender: ]
_,_-__Male O Female

Section B: Employment Information

12. Current or Most Recent Employer: 13. Date of Employment:

WAL Gpidt CONSOCTING . L [sanme 9/ 5 S
_l:nd Date: : C‘JM v/

| 14. Employer Address (including Apartment or Suite #):

/90 SHERMAIM ST = ; |

ISCCIYE v ! 16. Stafe: | 17. Zip Code:
SAILE]EL L | <l 06605
18. Daytime Telephone Number: 19. Fax Number: 2(} E-mail Addresa

203~3/9 ~6907 | 070 w&w@_w_fng Cout

Section C: Marijuana or Agriculture Business Experience

21. Other than the applicant, do you have any experience confrolling, managing, operating or working for a marijuana or
agriculture business?

[1Yes X No

22. Other than the applicant, are you currently associated with a marijuana or agriculture business in any state or country?
C Yes [[INo

23. If you answered “yes” to question 21 or 22, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each marijuana
or agriculture business with which you have been associated:
e  The business name;

e  Products or services offered;

s  The business location;

= All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

o lhe dates of your association with the business;

¢ Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why; and

e Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of
those allegations. |

MMP - Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 10 of 13
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Section D: Other Relevant Business Experience

24. Do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for any other business that you believe may be
relevant to the department’s evaluation of the applicant with whom you are associated?

[ Yes ONo

25. If you answered “yes™ to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each such business

| with which you have been associated:

The business name;

Products or services offered;

The business location;

All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

The dates of your association with the business;

Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why;
Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of
those allegations; and

. e How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant with whom you
are associated.

Section E; Licenses, Permits and Registrations

Prowde information regarding all state licenses, permits and registrations ever held, current or expired by you. Attach

| additional pages if necessary. ; e
| 26. State | 27. Issue Date (month/year): | 28. Type: 29. Number:
|

| Expiration Date (month/year):

| 30. State | 31. Issue Date (mE)_n_er_’yearj: | %2. 'l_"ypt. 33. Number;

Expiration Date (month/year):

Section F: Legal Proceedings

34. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, had any petition filed by or against you, or
otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Act or under any State insolvency law in the last ten
year period?

L Yes @ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

35. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had a professional license, permit or
registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended, revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action?

[1Yes [@No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s), the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the circumstances relating to each suspension, revocation or other disciplinary action.

MMP - Producer License Application — September 2013 i ) Page 11 of 13
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36. Are you a party to any legal proceedings where damages, fines or civil penalties may reasonably be expected to exceed
$500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim?

O Yes No

| If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
| litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have on the applicant or the
applicant’s operations.

37. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had any fines or other penalties over
$10,000 assessed by any regulatory agency?

O Yes [ No

If the answer above is “*yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

Section G: Criminal Acticns

38. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any
offense in criminal or military court or do you have any charges pending? [ Yes [ No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the couri(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstances relating to each offense or for the
pending charges and the outcome of the proceedings.

Section H: Criminal Background Check

' 1 understand that the department may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating my suitability to
participate in the medical marijuana program. I hereby authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or
privileged nature to the department and its;eggg_m&

40. Date Signed:
11/12/2013

I hereby certify that the above information is correct and complete.

1 fully understand that if 1 knowingly make a statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Department of
Consumer Protection or any person designated by the Department in the performance of their official function, I will be in
violation of Section 53a-157b of the Connegficut {a¢neral Statutes.

42. Date Signed:
11/12/2013
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Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

To be completed by all persons identified in your response to Appendix A, section K.

Section A: Personal Information

1. Name (First, Middle, Last):
Jeffrey Charles Raber

2. Street Address (including Apartment or Suite #)_
3. City: - 4. State: | 5. Zip Code:-

6. Title:. 8. E-mail Address:

9. Date of Birth: 10. Social Security Number:

-l | I

7. Telephone Number:

11. Gender:
Male [ Female

12. Current or Most Recent Employer: 13. Date of Employment:
The Werc Shop Start Date: 04/01/2010
End Date: :

14. Employer Address (including Apartment or Suite #): )
2585 Nina Street

15. City: Pasadena 16. State: CA 17. Zip Code: 91107
18. Daytime Telephone Number: 19. Fax Number: 20. E-mail Address:
(562) 417-4235 jeff@thewercshop.com

Section C: Marijuana or Agriculture Business Experience

21. Other than the applicant, do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for a marijuana or
agriculture business?

Yes [ No

22. Other than the applicant, are you currently associated with a marijuana or agriculture business in any state or country?

Yes [1No

23. If you answered “yes” to question 21 or 22, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each marijuana
or agriculture business with which you have been associated:

e  The business name;
Products or services offered;
The business location;
All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;
The dates of your association with the business;
Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why; and
Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of

e o o o o o

those allegations.
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Section D: Other Relevant Business Experience

24. Do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for any other business that you believe may be
relevant to the department’s evaluation of the applicant with whom you are associated?

Yes [ No

25. If you answered “yes” to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each such business

with which you have been associated:

The business name;

Products or services offered;

The business location;

All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

The dates of your association with the business;

Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why;

Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it

operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of

those allegations; and

e How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant with whom you
are associated.

e © o o o o o

Section E: Licenses, Permits and Registrations

Provide information regarding all state licenses, permits and registrations ever held, current or expired by you. Attach
additional pages if necessary.
26. State | 27. Issue Date (month/year): 28. Type: 29. Number:

Expiration Date (month/year):

30. State | 31. Issue Date (month/year): 32. Type: 33. Number:

Expiration Date (month/year):

Section F: Legal Proceedings

‘

34. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, had any petition filed by or against you, or
otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Act or under any State insolvency law in the last ten
year period?

[J Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

35. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had a professional license, permit or
registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended, revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action?

[ Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s), the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the circumstances relating to each suspension, revocation or other disciplinary action.
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36. Are you a party to any legal proceedings where damages, fines or civil penalties may reasonably be expected to exceed
$500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim?

] Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have on the applicant or the
applicant’s operations.

37. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had any fines or other penalties over
$10,000 assessed by any regulatory agency?

O Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

Section G: Criminal Actions

38. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any
offense in criminal or military court or do you have any charges pending? [ Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the court(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstances relating to each offense or for the
pending charges and the outcome of the proceedings.

Section H: Criminal Background Check

I understand that the department may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating my suitability to
participate in the medical marijuana program. I hereby authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or
privileged nature to the department and its agents.

39. Signature: 40. Date Signed:
> 111213

I hereby certify that the above information is correct and complete.

I fully understand that if I knowingly make a statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Department of
Consumer Protection or any person designated by the Department in the performance of their official function, I will be in
violation of Section 53a-157b of the Connecticut General Statutes.

41. Signature: 42. Date Signed:
» 11/12/13
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Section C. Part 23 response for Dr. Jeffrey C. Raber

The Werc Shop, Inc.

2585 Nina Street

Pasadena, CA 91107

President April 2010 until the present

Participated in founding of the company and continue to govern the operations and direction

The business was never alleged to have violated any laws or regulations within California, USA.

Services offered by the business include analytical testing of medical cannabis for cannabinoid,
terpene, pesticide and microbiological contaminants, analytical testing of other botanicals and
dietary supplements, product formulation and development services.

Section D. Part 25 response for Dr. Jeffrey C. Raber

Please see the answer to question 23 provided earlier for the company information.

It is directly relevant to the operations of the applicant that Dr. Raber, a professional organic
chemist, has lead a scientific company that has worked with cannabis for over 3 years analyzing
various cannabis products and additionally profiling different cannabis varieties within
California. As a patented inventor he has developed novel analytical assays, product
formulations and production methodologies with medicinal cannabis. As an accomplished
scientist he has numerous publications and is an author on the first peer reviewed publication
to study the quantifiable amount of pesticides which can be inhaled from contaminated
cannabis. Dr. Raber and the efforts he leads at The Werc Shop are viewed around the world as a
leading authority on cannabis product derivations and cannabis strain variability based on a
thorough scientific understanding of the cannabinoid and terpene content of these products.
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Appendix C
Directors, Owners, Officers or Other High-Level Employees
Background Information Form

To be completed by all persons identified in your response to Appendix A, section K.

Section A: Personal Information

1. Name (First, Middle, Last):
Andras L. Kirschner

2. Street Address (including Apartment or Suite #):_
3. City:_ 4..State: 5. Zip Code:-

6. Title:_ 7. Telephone Number: 8. E-mail Address:

9. Date of Birth: 10. Social Security Number:

11. Gender:

_ Male [ Female

Section B: Employment Information

12. Current or Most Recent Employer: 13. Date of Employment:
Kirschner Enterprises Start Date: September 2010
End Date: : ~ Current

14. Employer Address (including Apartment or Suite #): 5225 Symphony Forest Lane

15. City: North Bethesda 16. State: \1p 17. Zip Code: 90852

18. Daytime Telephone Number: 19. Fax Number: 20. E-mail Address:
(301) 493-4031

Section C: Marijuana or Agriculture Business Experience

21. Other than the applicant, do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for a marijuana or
agriculture business?

[l Yes LINo

22. Other than the applicant, are you currently associated with a marijuana or agriculture business in any state or country?

“I'Yes LINo

23. If you answered “yes” to question 21 or 22, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each marijuana
or agriculture business with which you have been associated:

e  The business name;
Products or services offered;
The business location;
All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;
The dates of your association with the business;
Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why; and
Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it
operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of

those allegations
MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 10 of 13
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Section D: Other Relevant Business Experience

24. Do you have any experience controlling, managing, operating or working for any other business that you believe may be
relevant to the department’s evaluation of the applicant with whom you are associated?

Yes [ No

25. If you answered “yes” to question 24, attach a statement setting forth the following information for each such business

with which you have been associated:

The business name;

Products or services offered;

The business location;

All titles and responsibilities held by you at the business, including the time frame for each;

The dates of your association with the business;

Whether you currently have a role at the business and, if not, when your involvement terminated and why;

Whether the business was ever alleged to have violated the laws or regulations of the state or country in which it

operates during the time period when you were associated with the business and, if so, the nature and resolution of

those allegations; and

e How this experience is relevant to the department’s evaluation of the RFA response of the applicant with whom you
are associated.

e © o o o o o

Section E: Licenses, Permits and Registrations

Provide information regarding all state licenses, permits and registrations ever held, current or expired by you. Attach
additional pages if necessary.

26. State | 27. Issue Date (month/year): 3/10 28. Type: Medical 29. Number:
Marijuana Cultivation ; ;
DC Expiration Date (month/year): Cen’ger Pending Registrant
30. State | 31. Issue Date (month/year): 32. Type: 33. Number:
Expiration Date (month/year):

Section F: Legal Proceedings

‘

34. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, had any petition filed by or against you, or
otherwise sought relief under, any provision of the Federal Bankruptcy Act or under any State insolvency law in the last ten
year period?

[J Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such proceeding or petition.

35. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had a professional license, permit or
registration in Connecticut, or any other State, suspended, revoked or otherwise subjected to disciplinary action?

[ Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s), the type of license, permit or registration at
issue, and a description of the circumstances relating to each suspension, revocation or other disciplinary action.
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36. Are you a party to any legal proceedings where damages, fines or civil penalties may reasonably be expected to exceed
$500,000 above any insurance coverage available to cover the claim?

] Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement describing the litigation, including the title and docket number of the
litigation, the name and location of the court before which it is pending, the identify of all parties to the litigation, the
general nature of the claims being made and the impact an unfavorable opinion may have on the applicant or the
applicant’s operations.

37. Have you, or has any entity over which you exercised management or control, ever had any fines or other penalties over
$10,000 assessed by any regulatory agency?

O Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the details of such fines or penalties.

Section G: Criminal Actions

38. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any
offense in criminal or military court or do you have any charges pending? [ Yes No

If the answer above is “yes”, attach a statement providing the date(s) of conviction(s), name of individual(s) involved,
the court(s) where the case(s) were decided, a description of the circumstances relating to each offense or for the
pending charges and the outcome of the proceedings.

Section H: Criminal Background Check

I understand that the department may review criminal background records for purposes of evaluating my suitability to
participate in the medical marijuana program. I hereby authorize the release of any and all information of a confidential or
privileged nature to the department and its agents.

40. Date Signed:

39. Signature: .
» 10/15/2013

I hereby certify that the above information is correct and complete.

I fully understand that if I knowingly make a statement that is untrue and which is intended to mislead the Department of
Consumer Protection or any person designated by the Department in the performance of their official function, I will be in
violation of Section 53a-157b of the Connecticut General Statutes.

41. Signature: 42. Date Signed:

MMP — Producer License Application — September 2013 Page 12 of 13

Confidential

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276

41



f’_l_"l‘rrn T

A1

Question A.
Appendix C.
Section C:  Marijuana or Agricultural Experience
StonyView Farm LLC.

e StonyView Farm LLC.

e Organic vegetable farm which sold produce to local health food stores and

restaurants.

e New Haven, Vermont

e Founder and Managing Member

e 2005-2006

e In 2009 I sold the farm and moved to California.

e The business was never alleged to have violated any laws or regulations.
Phyto Management LLC.

e Phyto Management LLC.

e Medical Marijuana Cultivation Center, which will produce flowers and marijuana

infused edible products for sale to registered Dispensaries in Washington, DC.

e Washington, DC

e Founder and Managing Member — 2010 to present

e 2010 — present

e Managing member and Chief Horticultural Scientist

e The business was never alleged to have violated any laws or regulations.
Section D:  Other Relevant Business Experience
ALM LLC.

e ALMLLC.

e Residential Construction

e New Haven, Vermont

e Managing Member - Construction Contractor and Carpenter

e 2006-2008

e The business was formed prior to the construction of a home.

o The business was never alleged to have violated any laws or regulations.
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Appendix A.2
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A.2  Brief Summary - Qualifications, Experience and Industry Knowledge

C-THREE’s mission is to provide consistently pure, medical-grade marijuana and
consistently dosed medical marijuana infused products (MIP’s), designed specifically for
patient needs, in strict Compliance with the Connecticut Medical Marijuana Program as
codified at Connecticut General Statutes, sections 21a-408 et sequens. Our success in
fulfilling our vision is measured by dispensary and patient satisfaction, team member
excellence and happiness, improvement in the state of the environment, return on capital
investment, and community support.

C-THREE’s corporate leadership emanates from Executive Director Tom Macre. His
work and dedication to medical cannabis is a natural extension of 20 years of work in
pain management, and a testament to his executive leadership. His two-decade history
within the health care community is rooted in Neuromodulation and Electrotherapy
through Medtronic Neurological. In 2010, Tom started his own medical device company
MedTech Healthcare Solutions. Through Mr. Macre’s relationships in the medical
community, he has come to understand the immense benefits of medical cannabis and its
low toxicity profile. He envisions a medical model of distribution in Connecticut focused
on non-intoxicating cannabis products that alleviate suffering. His practical knowledge
in the field of non-invasive pain management and rehabilitation services provides him
with significant insight into a patient’s experience with debilitating, chronic, and acute
health conditions. This insight and experience is at the core of C-THREE’s structure,
philosophy, and operations.

Mr. Macre has built an experienced, compassionate, and dedicated team with vast
industry experience. Highlights include:

* A uniquely experienced product development team that is poised to ensure that all
medicine is pure, and that all products are dosed accurately, profiled and labeled
clearly, and manufactured to exacting standards. This team includes leading
cannabinoid and terpene scientists, Dr. Jeff C. Raber, Ph.D and noted cannabis
research scientist Sytze Elzinga, formerly in charge of quality control for all
pharmaceutical marijuana entering the Dutch market under contract with the Dutch
government. Dr. Raber and Mr. Elzinga have developed and consulted for successful,
precisely dosed marijuana products on a commercial scale in the United States and
abroad, including cannabis oral products, mechanical products, baked goods,
capsules, smoothies, drinks, topical ointments, tinctures, chocolate bars, and even ice
cream. Additionally, Dr. Raber and Mr. Elzinga have set the standard in the
cannabinoid and cannabis terpene testing market, and are best positioned to meet
changing patient demands; they carry extensive experience working with and
purifying cannabinoids and, critically, analyzing and working with 37 cannabis
terpenes — responsive patient care requires a detailed understanding and analysis of
terpenes, which modulate and modify cannabinoids like THC and CBD.

» C-THREE enters the market with fully developed and reliable organic cultivation
practices as implemented by Phyto Management, 1 of 6 companies that has secured
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approval to cultivate medical cannabis in Washington D.C. from the Department of
Health in the District — a highly competitive and tightly regulated market. Phyto’s
Managing Member, Andras Kirschner, and his staff carry more than a decade of
specialized, organic cultivation experience on a commercial scale. Additionally, he
has advanced degrees in Plant Science and Sustainable Agriculture. Phyto ensures
consistent, pure yields, and mitigates the risk that other licensed Cultivation Centers
will underperform, leaving the remaining businesses to compensate for any resulting
shortfall in supply, or an underserved patient population.

As a redundancy to the independent labs and when economically feasible, an in-house
laboratory screening for contaminants and to perform cannabinoid and terpene
analysis. The lab will be managed by C-THREE’s Dr. Jeff Raber Ph.D and Sytze
Elzinga - two leading cannabinoid researchers that have set the standard in medical
cannabis screening and profiling, and who have been invited to lecture and present
their findings at cannabinoid and terpene conferences in the US, China, the Czech
Republic and Germany, including Dr. Raber’s seminal presentation on the chemical
identification of cannabis varietals at the International Association of Cannabinoid
Medicine meeting in Cologne. This expertise is critical to ensuring purity, that the
strains are what they purport to be, and that all brands are within the allowed variance
under the Regulations.

Safety, security, and strict compliance are critical to successful production. To that
end, C-THREE has partnered with Matt D. Cook, author of the Colorado Marijuana
Regulatory Scheme and former Senior Director of Enforcement, Colorado
Department of Revenue. Mr. Cook has essentially defined medical marijuana
regulation and compliance for Colorado and for other parts of the nation, and has
been instrumental in the planning and development of the C-THREE organization and
its security and compliance measures.

A Board of Advisors that includes two local, qualified doctors. Dr. Douglas W.
Vaughn, M.D. is the Medical Director for Yale-New Haven Hospital. Dr. Lucien
Parrillo, M.D. is the Medical Director for Pain Care Associates, specializing in pain
management.

C-THREE’s cultivation protocols are all natural (live soils), organic, and provide
consistently impressive yields. An ideal partner, Phyto does not rely on hydroponics
— a cheaper, more common process in commercial facilities that is less labor-
intensive. C-THREE will not tolerate shortcuts nor rely on hydroponics, which will
work to differentiate the C-THREE product line — a benefit to qualified patients that
demand naturally grown medical cannabis.

C-THREE has access to a variety of exclusive cultivars (genetics). Selected and
propagated for their specific genetic expressions and therapeutic effects, these
cultivars offer consistent yields that consistently alleviate the qualifying conditions.
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» C-THREE’s eco-friendly facility was designed specifically to maximize the output of
indoor plants, while minimizing the impact on the environment and surrounding
community. The facility has been designed to meet or exceed any forthcoming FDA
regulations, incorporates cleanroom elements, and adheres to the relevant cGMP.

The cultivation processes and protocol designed and perfected by Mr. Kirchner and Phyto
Management are at the core of the C-THREE business model. The operation is a scalable,
perpetual harvest cultivation model designed to produce pure, organic yields at regular
intervals. In customizing Phyto’s cultivation protocol for the C-THREE facility, Mr.
Kirschner worked closely with architects, contractors, and a draftswoman to design an
eco-friendly facility capable of efficient yet large yields. The operation is supported by an
efficient, highly secure and responsive cloud-based inventory management and tracking
software (AgriSoft™) to help ensure strict compliance and prevent diversion. With more
than 12 years of commercial scale, highly specialized experience, Mr. Kirschner and
Phyto are ideal partners toward C-THREE’s goal of a safe, healthy Connecticut. Please
see the Cultivation Plan at Appendix G.1 for additional cultivation experience.

C-THREE’s unique facility design reflects the highest standards in medical marijuana
cultivation management: a secure, eco-friendly, cleanroom facility equipped with next
generation cultivation protocols and automated or semi-automated controls governing
each phase of the cultivation cycle.

Additionally, C-THREE Cultivation will only cultivate first class genetics — carefully
selected strains chosen for their effectiveness in treating the list of qualifying conditions
under the Regulations, including high-Cannabidiol (CBD) strains. Finally, C-THREE
will strive to demonstrate the highest levels of integrity in all aspects of our operation,
and to exist as the standard-bearer among the Connecticut’s registered cultivation centers.
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Application Financial Statement

Appendix A.3
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C-THREE, LLC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Period from June 13, 2013 (Date of Inception) to October 31, 2013

Confidential

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276

A3

48




f’_l_"l‘rrn T

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheet
Statement of Operations and Members’ Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Confidential

A3

Page No.

1-2

6-8

49

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276




f“*:T‘Trrwrfr

A, AV, CIF, 51

bailey
murphy

+Scarano

Certified Public Accountants

e i i 50
uare, Branford, CT 06405 + (203) |m]ppﬂﬁqenya|lns 3027 Ix  +  baileymurphycpa.com = Bailey Murphy + Scarano, LLC

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276




f’_l_"l‘rrn T

Confidential 51

182 East Aurora Street " Waterbury, Connecticut 06708 ¥ 203.641.7276




f’_l_"l‘ TTDTT
C-THREE, LLC
(A Development Stage Company) A3
BALANCE SHEET

October 31, 2013

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
-3-
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C-THREE, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Period from June 13, 2013 (Date of Inception) to October 31, 2013

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
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C-THREE, LLC

(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Period from June 13, 2013 (Date of Inception) to October 31, 2013

See accompanying notes and independent auditors' report.
-5-
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C-THREE, LLC
(A Development Stage Company)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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